

Hand copy in post. Sorry won't email.

file copy

creating a better place



Environment
Agency

Mr I Williams
Llwyn y Gaer Poultry Unit
Tregare
Raglan
NP15 2DL

Ein cyf/Our ref: QP3937MD/NS
Eich cyf/Your ref:

Dyddiad/Date: 14 July 2010

Dear Mr Williams

Compliance Inspection 6 July at Llwyn y Gaer Poultry Unit

Following my compliance inspection on the 6 July 2010, I can confirm that the Agency received your application for the variation of permit number QP3937MD date stamped 29th June. Which I calculate to be two weeks after the birds were placed.

Can you please confirm why this delay occurred?

The variation request is for increased stocking from 122,000 birds to 208,050 birds. However during the inspection you stated that you now have 210,000 birds which is above the requested variation.

Can you confirm by return what numbers you have applied to vary your permit to, and what numbers you are actually stocking at, currently.

I would like to remind you that stock ^{ins.} above your permitted stocking level is a breach of the permit conditions. [^]

If you require any further assistance please contact me on the number given below.

Yours sincerely

NICHOLA SALTER
Senior Environment Officer- Agriculture

Llinell uniongyrchol/Direct dial 029 2058 2736
Ffacs uniongyrchol/Direct fax 01600 772 202
E-bost uniongyrchol/Direct e-mail nichola.salter@environment-agency.gov.uk

Asiantaeth yr Amgylchedd Cymru
Ffordd Hadnock, Trefynwy, Sir Fynwy NP25 3NQ
Llinell gwasanaethau cwsmeriaid: 08708 506 506
E-bost: enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk
www.asiantaeth-amgylchedd.cymru.gov.uk

Environment Agency Wales
Hadnock Road, Monmouth, Monmouthshire NP25 3NQ
Customer services line: 08708 506 506
Email: enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk
www.environment-agency.wales.gov.uk



INVESTOR IN PEOPLE